# Nashua High School South Music Boosters Minutes January 7, 2014

**ATTENDANCE:** Gary DePaolo, Joanne Lake, Deb Dufresne, Robin DePaolo, Sue Duby, Ann Peters, Barbara Burns, Bob Stepan, Donna Demanche, Mark Pederzini, Barbara Griffey, and Tricia Glastetter.

# Meeting called to order at 7:00 pm by Ann Peters.

#### Happy New Year to Everyone!

#### **APPROVAL OF December BOOSTER MINUTES:**

Motion made to approve by Deb Dufresne, and second by Gary DePaolo.

#### **PRESIDENT'S REPORT: Ann Peters**

Thank you to all who helped at the Santa Fund Concert.

Thank you to Gary and Michael on the 50/50 raffle. Sold \$500 plus each night. The winner of the second night gave the money all back.

Orders for the Santa Fund Concert recording are due on the 17<sup>th</sup>.

Yearbook – Don't forget to order your students yearbook. Use the form to do your ad.

Thank you to Eileen Hirsch who made the uniform donation cards. We received some donations but not as much as hoped.

1/31 is the Luau Party. We need Chaperones and donations of food and water.

February meeting is rescheduled to the 11<sup>th</sup> due to Nashua Sings scheduled for the the 4<sup>th</sup> at North.

#### TREASURER's REPORT: Robin DePaolo

Reviewed Statement and Profit & Loss reports for November and December.

#### Approval of November through December 2013 Treasurer's Report:

Motion made by Barbara Burns, Deb Dufresne and Donna Demanche seconded the approval of the reports.

#### VICE PRESIDENT REPORT: Deb Dufresne

Coupon Books had a big discrepancy. Didn't sell enough to make it worth it. There are more to sell.

Winter Fundraiser packet is on its way: Gifts, Jewelry, Totes, and Cookies. Running 1/6/14 - 1/21/14. Forty percent goes to the students accounts.

March calendar raffle may be needed.

# Secretary Report: Sue Duby

No Report

# Directors Report: Mr. Courounis & Mr. Boroskas (reported by Ann Peters)

• Both Adam and I would like to thank all of you who took time out of your busy schedules to assist at the Santa Fund Concert!!

• The All-State Chamber Festival that took place at Timberlane Regional HS this past weekend was a great success! Our students represented Nashua South in a truly professional manner as usual. Those students were: Sean FitzGerald, Sean Vigeant, Jackie Chea, Sunny Shroff and Aryton Hoi.

• The students have been reminded of the deadline regarding the Concert Recordings of the Santa Fund Concert which is January 17<sup>th</sup>.

 $\cdot$  Lastly, the January Fundraiser has been explained and passed out to the Music Students. Just a clarification on the deadline....the students will not be in school on Monday, January 20<sup>th</sup> because of Martin Luther King Day. Instead we will be collecting orders on the 21<sup>st</sup> and 22<sup>nd</sup> (the A and B Days) when we see them in class.

# Uniform Committee: Carolyn Kasten (reported by Ann Peters)

The choir uniform fund was officially kicked off just prior to the Santa Fund concerts. We sent out a mass mailing to the membership, created a Facebook group, and printed donation forms. Each person attending the concerts received a form tucked into their program, and Adam talked about the fund during the concerts. All fundraising at the concerts was pledged to support the fund.

To date, we have raised \$3083. A great start, but we still have a long way to go. The uniform fund committee will be meeting in January (date tbd) to talk about various avenues of fundraising. When I return, Adam and I can discuss setting up a Donors Choose page and contacting the Telegraph, among other things.

#### Spiritwear: Robin DePaolo

Carolyn to have trip T-Shirt designed by Eileen. Decision to be made on Spring Order; online with samples

Announcements are left on a table in the band room and Mr. Courounis tells the kids to take one if you want one. We need to ask the Directors to pass out the announcements.

#### **Restaurant Fundraisers: Donna Demanche**

1/23/14: Bertucci's, 15% return to Boosters. Since we're new, we can set up a table and have a raffle. Proceeds to go to uniform funds.

Unfinished Business: None.

# New Business:

1/31/14 - Luau
Every other year – Renew the By-Laws, post March. Review in April.
Ann will send out a copy and ask committee to review for changes. All changes are due to Bob Stepan by 1/24/14
Booster Vendor Night - % of sales and table fees to benefit the uniform fund. Possibly hold the Vendor Night during Music Month – March.
3/18/14 – Sprint Concert

Motion to adjourn was made at 8:30 pm by Bob Stepan, and was second by Gary DePaolo.

Respectfully Submitted by, Sue Duby, Secretary Nashua High School South Music Boosters